The precautionary boil water advisory from the 7/11 outage is no longer in effect.

Boil Water Advisory LIFTED

Buildings 7003, 7005, 7007, 7008, 7009, 7010, 7011, 7012, 7013, 7015, 7017, 7018, 7019, 7020, 7022, 7024, 7026, 7028, 7030, 7032, 7035, 7037, 7038, 7039, 7040, 7041, 7042, 7043, 7045, 7047

For more information about this project, please visit AuroraMilitaryHousing.com/Projects





Aurora Military Housing, LLC

Web: AuroraMilitaryHousing.com | Office: 753.1023 | Maintenance: 753.1091